Kay Carl Elementary School Organizational Team Meeting Location: 70's Pod Tuesday, September 13, 2022 3:45-4:45

School Organizational Team Members: Chairperson – Ciara Vaca **Co-Chair** – Angela Reinhard Kindergarten Parent - Danielle Konshuk First Grade Parent - Jennifer Lamontagne Second Grade Parent- Ciara Vaca Third Grade Parent- Jared Uraine Fourth Grade Parent- Timisha Haskins Fifth Grade Parent- Blanca Parada Teacher- Member- Joy Guido Teacher- Member -Teacher- Member-Teacher- Member- Angela Reinhard Support Staff- Member- Martha Sanchez Support Staff- Member - Heather Enders Community Member Representative-Dr. Kay Carl Brenda L. Swann, Principal Tenisha Brunetti, Assistant Principal

This meeting agenda is posted publicly on the school website at kaycarl.net.

The School Organizational Team may take items on the agenda out of order; may combine two or more agenda items for consideration; and may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating to items on the agenda at any time.

Speakers wishing to speak during the public comment period for this meeting may call 702-799-6650 or sign up in person immediately prior to the beginning of the meeting. Speakers will be called in the order in which they signed up. No one may sign up for another person or yield their time to another person. Generally, a person wishing to speak during the comment period will be allowed two (2) minutes to address the School Organizational Team. Speakers may also submit additional comments in writing.

It is asked that speakers be respectful to each other, Team members, the principal and school district staff. Speakers that are disruptive will be asked to leave the meeting.

1.0 Welcome & Roll Call

- 2.0 KCES FUNDING 22-23 Funding Buckets: Title I (\$155, 040), Food (\$80,246.99, GATE (61,672.90), Ready by Grade 3 (\$94,969.60), SPED (\$903,756.78), IDEA (\$34,295.50), At-Risk (\$184,887.25), ELL (\$125,884.77), ESSER III (\$121,218), ESSER Digital (\$40,181.99). Total budget: \$6,469,421.50 We have an excess of \$434,829.53 some of which will be used to to give a \$1,000 stipend to all licensed teachers and support staff who are in good standing at the end of the year.
- 3.0 Title 1 22-23 Budget Total amount: \$155,040 will be used for Julie Mohr's position, three CTTs, Chromebooks, and parental involvement supplies.
- 4.0 <u>Schoolwide Grading Policy</u> Please always check IC and stay in close contact with classroom teachers to keep abreast of how your student is doing.
- **5.0 Survey Results** We notice that the students in third through fifth grade struggle with having a growth mindset. The new character standards we are using this year are making a difference.
- 6.0 Inclement weather policy We really look at the weather and hazardous air quality and determine inclement weather from there.
- 7.0 Conferences No school for all day conferences on October 14. Teachers will send out a Sign-Up Genius on September 23.
- 8.0 Pancake Breakfast Mrs. Del Quadro's class had the highest attendance.
- 9.0 Picture Company Parents liked previewing the pictures, the ability for the students to take multiple shots, and paying online.
- **10.0** Monthly Family Events: Too much not enough! Parents want USwirl, activity, and food each month. Mrs. Brunetti will check on fundraiser with Glittering Lights.
- 11.0 Upcoming KCES events on the Horizon Crystal Palace (September 14), APEX (September 13-22), Fall Family Game Night: Football Theme (September 28), Las Vegas Mini Grand Prix (October 6)
- 12.0 So Long Farewell 21-22 SOT members

Community Concerns:

Next SOT Meeting: Tuesday, Oct 11, 2022